

I Management Parameters for 10 Mb/s Operation over Single Balanced Twisted-pair Cabling and Associat

CI 00 SC 0 P1 L 21 # 494  
 Jones, Peter Cisco  
 Comment Type E Comment Status X Late  
 Task Force title and standard title need to be updated to reflect PAR modifications  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Change "Operation over Single Balanced Twisted-pair Cabling and Associated Power Delivery" to "Operation and Associated Power Delivery over a Single Balanced Pair of Conductors"  
 Proposed Response Response Status O

CI 00 SC 0 P4 L 0 # 495  
 Jones, Peter Cisco  
 Comment Type E Comment Status X Late  
 Task Force title and standard title need to be updated to reflect PAR modifications  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Change "IEEE P802.3cg 10 Mb/s Single Twisted Pair Ethernet Task Force" to "IEEE P802.3cg 10 Mb/s Single Pair Ethernet Task Force"  
 Proposed Response Response Status O

CI 98 SC 5.2 P59 L 26 # 491  
 Bains, Amrik Cisco System  
 Comment Type E Comment Status X Late  
 Original clause 98.5.2 has "Note:" on line 26 but has been removed  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Add" Note:" on start of line 25  
 Proposed Response Response Status O

CI 98 SC 5.6 P61 L 25 # 493  
 Bains, Amrik Cisco System  
 Comment Type T Comment Status X Late  
 Figure 98-11 shows DME speed selection, and then "auto\_negotiation done" signal should be sent to Figure 98-7. This is not shown on figure 98-7  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Add "Auto\_negotiation done" to Figure 98-7 next to pwr\_on=true  
 Proposed Response Response Status O

CI 98 SC 5.6 P61 L 48 # 492  
 Bains, Amrik Cisco System  
 Comment Type ER Comment Status X Late  
 After the selection of high/low speed selection, Figure 98-11 has "auto\_negotiation done" signal. This ture for slectiing speed operation for the DME signaling but not the final auto-negotiation of data speed.  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Rename signal to "DME auto\_negotiation done"  
 Proposed Response Response Status O



I Management Parameters for 10 Mb/s Operation over Single Balanced Twisted-pair Cabling and Associat

CI 147 SC 147.10 P 153 L 3 # 485  
 Brandt, David Rockwell Automation  
 Comment Type E Comment Status X Late  
 Artifact  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Remove Editor's note  
 Proposed Response Response Status O

CI 147 SC 147.10.2.2 P 153 L 13 # 489  
 Brandt, David Rockwell Automation  
 Comment Type T Comment Status X Late  
 Clause has no content  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Insert text from slide 6 of submission "brandt\_cg\_01\_0518.pdf"  
 Proposed Response Response Status O

CI 147 SC 147.10.1 P 153 L 7 # 486  
 Brandt, David Rockwell Automation  
 Comment Type T Comment Status X Late  
 Clause has no content  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Insert text from slide 3 of submission "brandt\_cg\_01\_0518.pdf"  
 Proposed Response Response Status O

CI 200 SC 200 P 183 L 12 # 501  
 Jones, Peter Cisco  
 Comment Type T Comment Status X Late  
 Change to align with PAR modification throughout rest of clause  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Change "single balanced twisted-pair cabling" to "a single balanced pair"  
 Proposed Response Response Status O

CI 147 SC 147.10.2 P 153 L 9 # 487  
 Brandt, David Rockwell Automation  
 Comment Type T Comment Status X Late  
 Clause has no content  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Insert text from slide 4 of submission "brandt\_cg\_01\_0518.pdf"  
 Proposed Response Response Status O

CI 147 SC 147.10.2.1 P 153 L 11 # 488  
 Brandt, David Rockwell Automation  
 Comment Type T Comment Status X Late  
 Clause has no content  
 SuggestedRemedy  
 Insert text from slide 5 of submission "brandt\_cg\_01\_0518.pdf"  
 Proposed Response Response Status O